From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 28 May 2019 09:34

To: Robert Botkai

Cc: NWmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk; Andrew Sanders Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Sainsbury's Wembley West Olympic Way

Dear Robert,

I am happy with this but you will need to confirm with the Licensing Police too as | believe they have made comments that
did not appear in my original representation..

| have attached the document with the modified conditions and marked the changes in red. Once you confirm this is all
correct, | will then withdraw my representation.

Kind regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer
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From: Robert Botkai

Sent: 23 May 2019 16:22

To: Figueiredo, Susana

Cc: NWmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk; Andrew Sanders ; Business Licence
Subject: RE: Sainsbury's Wembley West Olympic Way

Dear Susana
The existing football event condition is to be replaced with a new football event condition.
| have reworded the following line:

All beer, lager and cider in glass vessels within the trading area shall not be supplied and is to be kept behind locked
shutters/grills.

The condition our client agrees is as follows:

Football Event Day Conditions

For the purpose of the following conditions, ([to be numbered] a Major Football Event is an Association Football match
(domestic or international) taking place at Wembley Stadium.

On the day of a Major Football Event the following shall apply:

1. The sale of alcohol shall cease one hour before the designated kick-off time and not re-
commence until 15 minutes after the actual kick off. A sign giving effect to this condition
shall be prominently displayed so as to be visible to customers inside and outside
the premises.

2. The following conditions shall apply during the remainder of the day of a Major Football Event:

- The DPS or his or her deputy shall work in partnership with the police and if necessary comply with any
direction given by a police officer on duty at the event.

- No beer lager or cider shall be supplied in glass vessels

All beer, lager and cider in glass vessels within the trading area is to be kept behind locked shutters/grills.



- No more than 4 cans of alcohol shall be sold to a single customer at any one time.

- At least one SIA guard shall be on duty at the premises for the period commencing 2 hours before the designated kick off
time ending 2 hours after the end of the match.

- A personal licence holder shall be on duty throughout the hours that alcohol is available for sale.
Please confirm that we are now agreed.
Kind regards

From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 22 May 2019 09:21

To: Robert Botkai

Cc: NWmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk; Andrew Sanders; Business Licence
Subject: Sainsbury's Wembley West Olympic Way

This message originated outside Winckworth Sherwood

Dear Robert,

As part of my representation, | did as you rightly stated, stipulate all of the existing conditions. However, | also asked that
conditions be removed from the licence (those related to football event conditions). Although this is just a paper exercise,
please can you confirm that these may be removed.

This would then be replaced with the football conditions that have now been proposed.

In terms of your proposed conditions, | have made the following comments in purple, amendments in red and items to be
removed in green;

Football Event Day Conditions (Title to be added in conditions)

For the purpose of the following conditions, ([to be numbered]- to remove) a Major Football Event is an Association Football
match (domestic or international) taking place at Wembley Stadium. (I will leave the definition of a major football event to
yourself and the police)

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

- All beer, lager and cider in glass vessels within the trading area shall not be supplied and is to be kept behind locked
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

If you agree to the above modifications and the removal of the conditions in the existing premises licence, | will then be able
to withdraw my representation.



| look forward to hearing from you soon.
Kind regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer
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From: Robert Botkai

Sent: 21 May 2019 09:14

To: Figueiredo, Susana

Cc: NWmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk; Andrew Sanders ; Business Licence
Subject: RE: Sainsbury's Wembley West Olympic Way

Dear Susana
We applied to vary the licence due to the store extension. The application kept all of the existing conditions on the licence.
The police asked us to modify the Football Event Condition 19. You asked for the same.

We have sent the wording for a new Football Event Condition 19 that is agreed by our client. For ease of reference | set it out
again here:

For the purpose of the following conditions [to be numbered] a Major Football Event is an Association Football
match (domestic or international) taking place at Wembley Stadium.

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

- All beer, lager and cider in glass vessels within the trading area is to be kept behind locked shutters/grills.
- No more than 4 cans of alcohol shall be sold to a single customer at any one time.

- At least one SIA guard shall be on duty at the premises for the period commencing 2 hours before the designated kick off
time ending 2 hours after the end of the match.

- A personal licence holder shall be duty throughout the hours that alcohol is available for sale.
In your representation you have set out all of the other conditions which are already on the licence and have asked that we
agree them. | have checked and they are word for word the existing conditions. The application made no attempt to change

the wording of these conditions and so yes, of course, these conditions are agreed.

| hope that it is now clear that our client agrees to the existing licence conditions (as stated in the application) subject to the
above wording being used to re[place the existing Football Event Condition.

| hope that this can now be agreed.
Kind regards

Robert



From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 21 May 2019 07:21

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

My apologies, it wasn’t clear that | should respond as the email was addressed to PC Scott and not to me.

Can | ask that you please address all of the conditions in the representation attached so that | can be clear on what your
client does and doesn’t agree to.

| will then be able to make comment to the football event day conditions in response to this.
Kind regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer
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From: Robert Botkai

Sent: 20 May 2019 08:20

To: Figueiredo, Susana

Cc: NWmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk; Andrew Sanders
Subject: Re: Sainsbury's Wembley West Olympic Way

Dear Susana

| sent amended conditions below. Are these agreed?

Kind regards

Robert

On 20 May 2019, at 08:01, Figueiredo, Susana <Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk> wrote:

This message originated outside Winckworth Sherwood
Good morning Robert,

Can you let me know whether you agree with my conditions?
Kind regards

Susana
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From: Robert Botkai
Sent: 17 May 2019 15:09
To: 'NWmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk' <NWmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk>
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Cc: Andrew Sanders < Figueiredo, Susana <Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Sainsbury's Wembley West Olympic Way

Dear PC Scott

| refer to my email below. Do you agree the conditions please?
Kind regards

Robert

From: Robert Botkai

Sent: 03 May 2019 09:21

To: 'NWmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk'

Cc: Andrew Sanders; 'Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: Sainsbury's Wembley West Olympic Way

Dear PC Scott
I have been forwarded a copy of your representation in connection with the above matter dated 29 April.
Susana Figueiredo for the Licensing Authority has made a similar representation and so | am copying her into this email.

We have considered the existing licence conditions and the conditions you have proposed. | set out below an amended
version that our client will agree and | believe are somewhat clearer.

For the purpose of the following conditions [to be numbered] a Major Football Event is an Association
Football match (domestic or international) taking place at Wembley Stadium.

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
Please confirm the above are agreed.
Kind regards

Robert
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